

Widow Division.
S. C. 1,018,052,
William T. Richardson,
Co. B, 19 U.S.C. Inf.

August 21, 1930.

Mrs. Mary E. Richardson,
Route 1, Box 86-a,
Ballston, Virginia.

Dear Madam:

In response to your letter relative to a pension in your own right, you are advised that there is no existing law whereby you could have title to pension on account of the soldier's service for the reason that your marriage to him was not prior to June 27, 1905, and he was not pensioned for any disability having its origin in the military service and in line of duty.

Very truly yours,

E. W. Morgan,
Acting Commissioner.

CG:ELN